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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 April 2024 21:20
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: FW: Mumbai T1 - RC Bar PO
Attachments: YAa+d_GST Registration Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly update below details of YASHASWINI APTE ARCH PLUS DESIGN for below entities. 
 
 

Vendor name YASHASWINI APTE ARCH PLUS DESIGN 
Contact no 9004701778 

Supplier address 

Floor No.: 6TH 
Building No./Flat No.: 601 
Name Of Premises/Building: Amol CHS 
Road/Street: Bhagoji Keer Marg 
Locality/Sub Locality: Mahim West 
City/Town/Village: Mumbai 
District: Mumbai 
State: Maharashtra 
PIN Code: 400016 

GST No  27AGFPA5019C1Z1 
 
 

SR NO. SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER 

1 RV232417183 V000030 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN 

2 RV232416958 V0001146 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN 

3 RV232415641 V0000888 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN 

4 RV232413896 V0002104 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN 
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5 RV232413896 V0000036 GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN 

 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
 

From: yashaswini@yashaswiniapte.com <yashaswini@yashaswiniapte.com>  
Sent: 26 March 2024 17:58 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: admin@yashaswiniapte.com 
Subject: Mumbai T1 - RC Bar PO 
 
Dear Sarvesh, 
 
After the GST registration there need to be some updates made to the PO as per the following: 

1. there is a change in the address 
2. GST details need to be updated 
3. Contact number to be added in PO 

 
I have attached the GST registration once again for your reference. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
YASHASWINI APTE 
      Architect 
hp:+91-9004701778 
 
 
 

  


